Gentet, Matthias

From: M Borgeaud

Sent: 05 July 2017 00:57

To: Planning

Subject: to John Diver re: 2017/2391/P

I'ive lived 40 years in this “modernising™ area and earlier years in the country when ancient farmers markets
did have necessary local benefits, support and social connections. This particular current commercial
London device uses the old label but its organisation is part of a sophisticated, wide spread, profiteering
business with no loyalty here. Low-paid employees in the stalls are not farmers. This market brings no
incomes into West Hampstead. [ recognise how some locals believe they will have a personal pleasure in
that road, any day they like, with their own tastes in food or flowers. But unfortunately this advantage must
be balanced against the serious disadvantage and non-personal safety rights of commuters and other

needs. Despite council regulations attempting to control individual market vehicles there will be long term,
daily interference with the parking spaces and the movements for all other vehicles around this already
heavily congested zone.
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